Revisions to TSB 12-192-15 for 2015-16 Legacy & Outback Windshield Warranty

Extension
TO: SDC EST CEN WST
FROM: Subaru of America, Inc.

DEPARTMENT: Service
DATE: 11/19/2015
CATEGORY: Veh Sales/Mktg

In an effort to clarify information contained in the Windshield Warranty Extension
TSB #12-192-15 dated 10/12/2015, please review the following:

e Repairs covered under this Warranty Extension are NOT subject to the
$500.00 pre-authorization requirement. DO NOT submit an Authorization
Request for windshield replacement through Subarunet for repairs covered
under this Warranty Extension.

e Claims submitted under this Warranty Extension must use the claim coding
listed in the TSB and only the fail code WBH86 or WBH02. DO NOT use
WAAOQ?2 for windshield claims covered by this Warranty Extension.

e Any windshield condition/damage originating OUTSIDE of the affected wiper
deicer area is NOT covered by this Warranty Extension.

As of 11/19/2015, the TSB has been revised to reflect these clarifications.



